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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA 

SOUTH BEND DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) 
) 
) 

v. ) 

THEODORE ROBERT 
) 
) ~ 

) 
) 

VERIFIED PLEA OF GUILTY TO VIOLATION OF TITLE 
18 UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 242 ~" .· 

I, Theodore Robert hereby voluntarily enter a plea of Guilty to the charges ~et 

forth in Indictment (Ex. 1) filed in this Court on May 20 2015, to wit: 

Count I 

I. On or about May 30 2010, in the Northern District oflndiana, I Theodore 

Robert, while acting under color of law, willfully deprived OH of the right, protected and 

secured by the Constitution and laws of the United States, to be free from unreasonable 

searches and seizure which includes the right to be free from the use of unreasonable 

force by a person acting under color of law. Specifically, I Theodore Robert assaulted 

GH, resulting in bodily injury to GH in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

242. 

VERIFICATION 

The undersigned affirms under the penalties for perjury, .that the foregoing 
representations are true. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -Fri LE 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA 

SOUTH BEND DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) INDICTMENT 
(1 count) 

v. 

THEODORE ROBERT 

) 
) 
) 
) ~ 18 u.s.c. § 242 

t 5 MAY t 4 PH I: 30 

3·. ( 5ce_ tf~ 0[) 
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

Countl 

On or about May 30, 20~0, in the Northern District of Indiana, 

THEODORE ROBERT, 

while acting under color of law, willfully deprived GH of the right, protected and secured by the 

Constitution and laws of the United States, to be free from unreasonable searches and seizures, 

which includes the right to be free from the use of unreasonable force by a person acting under 

color oflaw. Specifically, defendant ROBERT assaulted OH, resulting in bodily injury to OH. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242. 

Dated: May 14, 2015 

A TRUE BILL: 

sf Foreperson 

Grand Jury Foreperson 
DAVID CAPP 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

VANITA GUPTA 
PRINCIPAL DEPUTY ASSIST ANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 
CML RIGHTS DIVISION 

sf Stephen Curran 
By=----------------~------

Stephen Curran, Trial Attorney . 
Criminal Section ... Civil Rights Division 

s/ Sanjay Patel By: ______________________ _ 

Sanjay Patel, Trial Attorney 
Criminal Section ... Civil Rights Division 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that on the 8th day of February 2016, a true copy of the 

foregoing filed manually with Court Room Deputy Clerk and personally served on 

Sanjay Patel, Trial Attorney, Criminal Section-Civil Rights Division, and U.S. 

Department of Justice in open court. 

&~· L-4~' 
Douglas M. Otjii{es/ 


